



20.

CITY OF CAMBRIDGE • EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

Robert W. Healy, City Manager

Richard C. Rossi, Deputy City Manager

March 25, 2002

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 02-16, regarding a report on the status of the former Boston Trucking Company property bounded by Land Boulevard, First Street and Linskey Way, Inspectional Services Commissioner Robert Bersani reports the following:

This property is located in a residence C-3A zone. It is currently being used as a staging area for construction materials associated with the Kendall Sq. Power Plant project. Storage of construction materials in a residence zone is a violation of the Zoning Ordinance.

The owner of the property was cited by letter on February 22, 2002 to immediately cease and desist such use. No action has been taken by the property owner to date therefore; the matter was referred to District Court. A hearing on this matter is scheduled for April 14, 2002.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

S-84

Consent Agenda #20

**Awaiting Report Item
Number 02-16**, regarding a
report on the status of the
former Boston Trucking
Company property bounded
by Land Boulevard, First
Street and Linskey Way.

In City Council March 25, 2002

PLACED ON FILE.